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RUPP & TEN HOEVE 
9 KANSAS STREET 

HACKENSACK, NEW JERSEY 07601 

October 23, 1995 

Ms. Susan M. Cange, Site Manager 
Former Sites Restoration Division 
U. S. Department of Energy 
Public Information Center 
43 West Pleasant Avenue 
Maywood, NJ 07607 

Re: Maywood Site - 
Fall 1995 Cleanup of Lodi Vicinity Properties 

Dear Ms. Cange: 

Thank you for your letter which was faxed lo my office on October 10, 1995 relating to 
the fall 1995 cleanup of Lodi vicinity properties. 

The Mayor and Council of the Borough of Maywood have authorized and directed me to 
advise you that the procedure as outlined in your letter is acceptable for the 1995 fail cleanup. 

Very truly yours, 

W illiam F. Rupp 
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